
 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

The Yuchengco Businesses before the Second World War 

Yuchengco Business 
Entries 

in Philippine Industrial 
and Commercial 

Directories 

Rosario Street in Binondo, Manila in the 1890s  
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The  lumber dealer Yu Chengco Co. first appeared  
in the Rosenstock’s Manila City Directory. 

 

 

In 1914, a lumber trading store called Los Nietos de Yu Tiaoqui  
(Heirs of Yu Tiaoqui) appeared the Rosenstock’s Manila City Directory,  

sharing its address with Yu Chengco Co. This store occupied a bigger space  
being at 553-585 Gandara cor. Sacristia streets in old Binondo. 

 



 

 

 
By 1928, E(nrique) T. Yuchengco 

was already engaged in tobacco leaf dealer. 

 

 
Between 1936 and 1937, Enrique T. Yuchengco  engaged in bonded warehouses, 

as shown in the 1936-1937 issue of the Rosenstock’s Manila City Directory. 

 



 

 

 
As mentioned in The  Commercial  and Industrial  Directory of the Philippines, 1937-1938, 

the investment firm Oriental Investment Corporation 
of Enrique T. Yuchengco was established on January 25, 1935. 

 

 
Even before the  E. T. Yuchengco rice mill dealership and rice mills in Manila— 

as shown in the 1938 issue of the Rosenstock’s Manila City Directory— 
Don Enrique had already made a name in the rice industry.  He had established  

his first rice mill in the 1920s in Bautista in Pangasinan. The second one was established 
 in 1936 in Rosales, also in Pangasinan. 



 

 

 
The  Commercial  and Industrial  Directory of the Philippines, 1937-1938 

 listed Yu Chengco, c/o Yu Eng Muy—established in 1924— 
as exporters of leaf tobacco and rice. 
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